

January 21st 2019 Communications Committee Meeting

Committee members present: Rita Cabral, Hari Ruiz, Jaime Grinch, Jessica Dyszel

7pm Meeting Start

Logo update: Roxanne is working on the logo, finalizing circular logo.

Canopy discussion: Hari found an option that is cheaper than previous quotes, \$449.00 from anythingdisplay.com

Summary of first area survey, Jessica will draft summary document. Summary document will be posted on the website.

Second Survey: cost of housing, add dog park to survey based on first survey results.

Discussion about how to better get the word out about guests at Regular Commission meetings, more notice across platforms earlier.

Next Survey Topic: Traffic

Next Meeting: February 11th (Monday) 7pm Minelli's.